CENTRACARE Laboratory Services
MEMO

TO: CCLS Clients
FROM: CentraCare Laboratory
DATE: 11/21/2023

SUBJECT: MPO (Myeloperoxidase) and PR3 (Proteinase 3)

Beginning 11/21/2023 CentraCare Laboratory Services River campus will begin
performing the following assays:

1. Ordering information:

ANCA Antibody PANEL: (LAB0234690: Beaker ANCA)
Myeloperoxidase Ab: (LAB0210690: Beaker MPO)
Proteinase 3 Ab: (LAB0234598: Beaker PR3)

2. Specific Test Information:
a. MPO and PR3 testing will be performed on Monday through Friday.

b. Specimen type is serum.

c. Reference Range Information:

MPO reference range:

Old: New:

< 0.4 U (negative) <3.5 U/ml (negative)
0.4-0.9 U (equivocal) 3.5-5.0 U/ml (equivocal)
> 1.0 U (positive) >5.0 U/ml (positive)
PR3 reference range:

Old: New:

<0.4 U (negative) <2.0 U/ml (negative)
0.4-0.9 U (equivocal) 2.0-3.0 U/ml (equivocal)
>1.0 U (positive) >3.0 U/ml (positive)

Please call Jerome Schlabsz, Chemistry Technical Specialist at ext. 57325 with any
guestions.



